From: Mail Delivery System

To: gail@xpressionsonline.us

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:58:40 PM
Attachments: details.txt

Untitled attachment 00044.txt

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its
recipients. This is a permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

rzornes@theheraldinc.com
host mail.theheraldinc.com [74.117.103.71]
SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT TO:<rzornes@theheraldinc.com>:
550 <rzornes@theheraldinc.com> No such user here


mailto:Mailer-Daemon@eigbox.net
mailto:gail@xpressionsonline.us

Reporting-MTA: dns; bosmailout10.eigbox.net



Action: failed

Final-Recipient: rfc822;rzornes@theheraldinc.com

Status: 5.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; mail.theheraldinc.com

Remote-MTA: X-ip; [74.117.103.71]

X-Exim-Diagnostic: X-str; SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT TO:<rzornes@theheraldinc.com>: 550 <rzornes@theheraldinc.com> No such user here

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550 <rzornes@theheraldinc.com> No such user here





From: Gail Hardy

To: "cdanison@esconsult.net"
Subject: bounceback #2044396
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:22:00 AM

Here’s the information you requested.
Return-Path: <>
Delivered-To: gail@xpressionsonline.us
Received: from bospopproxy18.eigbox.net ([10.20.15.4])
by bospop02.eigbox.net with LMTP
id aE1YM6ytFmavDgAAetpflw
(envelope-from <>)
for gail@xpressionsonline.us; Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:04 -0400
Received: from bosmailscan04.eigbox.net ([10.20.15.4])
by bospopproxy18.eighox.net with LMTP
id do8jMeytFmZqgPgAA82udaA
(envelope-from <>)

for gail@xpressionsonline.us; Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:04 -0400
Return-path: <>

Envelope-to: gail@xpressionsonline.us
Delivery-date: Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:04 -0400
Received: from [10.115.3.3] (helo=bosimpinc03)
by bosmailscan04.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim)
id 1ruZi8-0006tZ-Il
for gail@xpressionsonline.us; Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:04 -0400
Received: from bosmailout07.eigbox.net ([66.96.190.7])
by bizsmtp with ESMTP
id uZi7rPg1AjPeOuZi8rHoFe; Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:04 -0400
X-EN-OriglIP: 66.96.190.7
X-EN-IMPSID: uZi7rPg1AjPeOuZi8rHoFe
Received: from Debian-exim by bosmailout07.eigbox.net with local (Exim)
id 1ruZi5-0007DZ-7N
for gail@xpressionsonline.us; Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:01 -0400
X-Failed-Recipients: tleonhart@theheraldinc.com
Auto-Submitted: auto-replied
From: Mail Delivery System Mailer-Daemon@eigbox.net

To: gail@xpressionsonline.us

References: 003801da8b5a$2f893690$8e9ba3b0$@xpressionsonline.us

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1712762281-eximdsn-
2077738771

MIME-Version: 1.0

Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Message-Id: E1ruZi5-0007DZ-7N@bosmailout07.eigbox.net
Date: Wed, 10 Apr 2024 11:18:01 -0400
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X-CMAE-Envelope:
MS4wfHbNmM485SahukBCIX1kb0Ovfa/3zBZ/gXrHeZkOYAonJG3BHMt7M7CmyLmkOm+dowdHff
sQpzlcptZoUncjfljGBqRAb3+YkCirPMaKRTm51Jj0sYd+Kv
3DhiJPHpl4NXn+5wTXvfn540Q1DdCXM3002WnXHybXSzWAjkPClVfzOw

X-Antivirus: AVG (VPS 240409-4, 4/9/2024), Inbound message

X-Antivirus-Status: Clean

Gail M. Hardy
Xpressions, Graphics Specialists
479-439-0726

https://xpressionsonline.us
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